


192.  Specifically, Draco sells the Draco Dispensers, with knowledge that the devices
infringe, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *274 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

193.  Draco has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-2 and
4 of the *274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to
perform actions known by Draco to be acts of infringement of the 274 patent with intent that
those performing the acts infringe the *274 patent. Specifically, Draco, on information and
belief, inter alia, advertises regarding the Draco Dispensers, publishes datasheets and
promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes user
manuals for the Draco Dispensers, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers.
Additionally, Draco sells the Draco Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing
that the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel
dispensing devices directly infringe the 274 patent.

XI. DRACO’S UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES

194.  On information and belief, Draco sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after
importation its infringing electronic towel dispensing devices.

195. On information and belief, Draco’s Accused Products are manufactured abroad,
sold for importation, imported and sold after importation in the United States by Draco or
Draco’s vendors. For example, Exhibit 15 contains Draco-related summaries of Import Genius
report spreadsheets (Exhibits 51-56), indicating that a third party vendor in China delivers
infringing dispensers to Draco in California.

196.  Exhibit 39 is the Declaration of Gary Peterson regarding the purchase of sample

Draco Accused Products in the United States.
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197. Physical Exhibit P4 is a Draco Dispenser purchased from Draco in the United
States. Exhibit 43 contains photographs of this Draco Dispenser showing that the Draco
Dispenser’s packaging indicates that it was assembled in China and/or Taiwan.

198. Therefore, Draco engages in unfair trade practices by importing, selling for
importation, and/or selling after importation products that infringe the Asserted Patents.

XII. NETPAK’S INFRINGEMENT OF THE ASSERTED PATENTS

199. As discussed in detail below, at least the NetPak Carpex Dispenser infringes the
"815, °856, °289, and/or *274 patents. Information regarding NetPak’s representative Carpex
Dispenser discussed below may be found in Exhibit 16. The identification of a specific model or
type of electronic paper towel dispensing device is not intended to limit the scope of the
Investigation, and any remedy should extend to all infringing electronic paper towel dispensing
devices.

200. On information and belief, NetPak Electronik also manufactures at least Stefco’s
92004 Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser in Turkey and sells them to Stefco and
Paradigm, respectively. As discussed in detail in §§ VIII and XIV herein, Stefco’s 92004
Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser infringe the *815, *856, *289, and "274 patents.

A. NetPak’s Infringement of the ’815 Patent

201. NetPak directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to Claims 1-7 of the *815 patent with at least its Carpex Dispenser , Stefco’s 92004
Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.

202. An exemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claims 1 and 4
of the *815 patent by the Carpex Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 31. Exemplary claim charts
showing infringement of independent Claims 1 and 4 of the 815 patent by Stefco’s 92004

Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser are attached as Exhibits 23 & 35, respectively.
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1. Direct Infringement

203. NetPak, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale its Carpex
Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser within the United
States. Complainant has purchased the Carpex Dispenser in the United States from NetPak. See
Exhibit 39. At least Stefco and Paradigm have purchased the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, respectively, in the United States from NetPak Elektronik. See
Exhibits 14 & 17.

204.  On information and belief, NetPak sells and offers for sale its Carpex Dispenser,
Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser to distributors, independent
retailers, and consumers in the United States.

205. On information and belief, NetPak imports into the United States at least its
Carpex Dispenser , Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.

206. On information and belief, NetPak tests and/or operates at least the Carpex
Dispenser in the United States, thereby performing the claimed methods and directly infringing
any asserted claims of the 815 patent requiring such operation.

207. Therefore, NetPak directly infringes Claims 1-7 of the 815 patent through its
importation for sale, sale after importation, and/or use after importation of certain electronic
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

208. NetPak also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) Claims 1-7 of
the 815 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States, offering for
sale within the United States, and/or importing components into the United States, including the
Carpex Dispenser, the Stefco 92004 Dispenser, and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and the

non-staple constituent parts of those devices, that embody a material part of the inventions
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described in the 815 patent. These devices are known by NetPak to be especially made or
especially adapted for use in infringement of the *815 patent and are not staple articles or
commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

209. Specifically, NetPak sells the Carpex Dispenser, with knowledge that the device
infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

210. Further, NetPak Elektronik also sells the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser to at least Stefco and Paradigm, respectively. As discussed in
detail in §§ VIII and XIV herein, Stefco, Paradigm, and resellers and consumers of those
electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

211.  NetPak has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-7 of
the 815 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to perform
actions known by NetPak to be acts of infringement of the *815 patent with intent that those
performing the acts infringe the *815 patent. Specifically, NetPak, on information and belief,
inter alia, advertises regarding the Carpex Dispenser, publishes datasheets and promotional
literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes user manuals for
the Carpex Dispenser, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers. Additionally,
NetPak sells Carpex Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the
devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing
devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

212.  Further, NetPak Electronik, on information and belief, infer alia, advertises
regarding Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets

and promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes
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user manuals for the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and offers
support and technical assistance to its customers, including Stefco and/or Paradigm.
Additionally, NetPak Electronik sells 92004 Dispensers and Emerald Dispensers through
wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the United States.
Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

B. NetPak’s Infringement of the 856 Patent

213.  NetPak directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to Claims 1-22 of the *856 patent with at least its Carpex Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004
Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.

214.  An exemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 8, and
15 of the *856 patent by the Carpex Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 32. Exemplary claim charts
showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 8, and 15 of the 856 patent by Stefco’s 92004
Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser are attached as Exhibits 24 & 36, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

215. NetPak, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale its Carpex
Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser within the United
States. Complainant has purchased the Carpex Dispenser in the United States from NetPak. See
Exhibit 39. At least Stefco and Paradigm have purchased the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, respectively, in the United States from NetPak Elektronik. See
Exhibits 14 & 17.

216.  On information and belief, NetPak sells and offers for sale its Carpex Dispenser,
Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser to distributors, independent

retailers, and customers in the United States.
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217.  On information and belief, NetPak imports iﬁto the United States at least its
Carpex Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.

218.  On information and belief, NetPak tests and/or operates at least the Carpex
Dispenser, in the United States, thereby performing the claimed methods and directly infringing
any asserted claims of the 856 patent requiring such operafion.

219.  Therefore, NetPak directly infringes Claims 1-22 of the *856 patent through its
importation for sale, sale after importation, and/or use after importation of certain electronic
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

220. NetPak also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) Claims 1-22 of
the *856 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States, offering for
sale within the United States, and/or importing components into the United States, including the
Carpex Dispenser, the Stefco 92004 Dispenser, and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and the
non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of the inventions
described in the *856 patent. These devices are known by NetPak to be especially made or
especially adapted for use in infringement of the 856 patent and are not staple articles or
commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

221.  Specifically, NetPak sells the Carpex Dispenser, with knowledge that the device
infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *856 patent.

222. Further, NetPak Elektronik also sells the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser to at least Stefco and Paradigm, respectively. As discussed in
detail in §§ VIII and X1V herein, Stefco, Paradigm, and resellers and consumers of those

electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *856 patent.
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3. Inducement of Infringement

223. NetPak has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-7 of
the *856 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to perform
actions known by NetPak to be acts of infringement of the 856 patent with intent that those
performing the acts infringe the 856 patent. Specifically, NetPak, on information and belief,
inter alia, advertises regarding the Carpex Dispenser, publishes datasheets and promotional
literature describing the operation of the Carpex Dispenser, creates and/or distributes user
manuals for the Carpex Dispenser, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers.
Additionally, NetPak sells the Carpex Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers,
knowing that the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper
towel dispensing devices directly infringe the 856 patent.

224. Further, NetPak Electronik, on information and belief, inter alia, advertises
regarding Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets
and promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes
user manuals for the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and offers
support and technical assistance to its customers, including Stefco and/or Paradigm.
Additionally, NetPak Electronik sells 92004 Dispensers and Emerald Dispensers through
wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the United States.
Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *856 patent.

C. NetPak’s Infringement of the ’289 Patent -

225. NetPak directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to at least Claims 1-3 of the *289 patent with at least the Carpex Dispenser.
226. An exemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claim 1 of the

’289 patent by the Carpex Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 33.
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227. Exemplary claim charts showing infringement of independent Claim 1 of the *289
patent by Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser are attached as
Exhibits 25 & 37, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

228. NetPak, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale its Carpex
Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser within the United
States. Complainant has purchased the Carpex Dispenser in the United States from NetPak. See
Exhibit 39. At least Stefco and Paradigm have purchased tﬁe Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, respectively, in the United States from NetPak Elektronik. See
Exhibits 14 & 17.

229.  On information and belief, NetPak sells and offers for sale its Carpex Dispenser,
Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser to distributors, independent
retailers and consumers in the United States.

230.  On information and belief, NetPak imports into the United States at least its
Carpex Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.

231.  Therefore, NetPak directly infringes at least Claims 1-3 of the 289 patent through
its importation for sale and/or sale after importation of certain electronic paper towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

232. NetPak also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) at least Claims
1-3 of the 289 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States,
offering for sale within the United States, and/or importing components into the United States,
including the Carpex Dispenser, the Stefco 92004 Dispenser, and the Paradigm Emerald
Dispenser, and the non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of

the inventions described in the *289 patent. These devices are known by NetPak to be especially
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made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the 289 patent and are not staple articles
or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

233. Specifically, NetPak sells the Carpex Dispenser, with knowledge that the device
infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *289 patent.

234.  Further, NetPak Elektronik also sells the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser to at least Stefco and Paradigm, respectively. As discussed in
detail in §§ VIII and XIV herein, Stefco, Paradigm, and resellers and consumers of those
electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the 289 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

235. NetPak has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-3 of
the 289 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to perform
actions known by NetPak to be acts of infringement of the *289 patent with intent that those
performing the acts infringe the *289 patent. Specifically, NetPak, on information and belief,
inter alia, sells Carpex Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the
devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing
devices directly infringe the "289 patent.

236. Further, NetPak Electronik, on information and belief, inter alia, advertises
regarding Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets
and promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes
user manuals for the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and offers
support and technical assistance to its customers, including Stefco and/or Paradigm.

Additionally, NetPak Electronik sells 92004 Dispensers and Emerald Dispensers through
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wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the United States.
Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *289 patent.

D. NetPak’s Infringement of the ’274 Patent

237. NetPak directly infringes, contributes to infrfngement, and induces infringement
with respect to Claims 1-22 of the *274 patent with at least the Carpex Dispenser , Stefco’s
92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.

238.  An exemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 4, and
12 of the *274 patent by the Carpex Dispenser is attached aé Exhibit 34. Exemplary claim charts
showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 4, and 12 of the *274 patent by Stefco’s 92004
Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser are attached as Exhibits 26 & 38, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

239. NetPak, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale its Carpex
Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser within the United
States. Complainant has purchased the Carpex Dispenser in the United States from NetPak. See
Exhibit 39. At least Stefco and Paradigm have purchased the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, respectively, in the United States from NetPak Elektronik. See
Exhibits 14 & 17.

240. On information and belief, NetPak sells and offers for sale its Carpex Dispenser,
Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser to distributors, independent
retailers and consumers in the United States.

241. On information and belief, NetPak imports into the United States at least its

Carpex Dispenser, Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and/or Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser.
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242. On information and belief, NetPak tests and/or operates at least the Carpex
Dispenser, in the United States, thereby performing the claimed methods and directly infringing
any asserted claims of the *274 patent requiring such operation.

243. Therefore, NetPak directly infringes Claims 1-22 of the 274 patent through its
importation for sale, sale after importation, and/or use after importation of certain electronic
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

244. NetPak also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) Claims 1-22 of
the 274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States, offering for
sale within the United States, and/or importing components into the United States, including the
Carpex Dispenser, the Stefco 92004 Dispenser, and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and the
non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of the inventions
described in the *274 patent. These devices are known by NetPak to be especially made or
especially adapted for use in infringement of the 274 patent and are not staple articles or
commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

245. Specifically, NetPak sells the Carpex Dispenser, with knowledge that the device
infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *274 patent.

246. Further, NetPak Elektronik also sells the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the
Paradigm Emerald Dispenser to at least Stefco and Paradigm, respectively. As discussed in
detail in §§ VIII and XIV herein, Stefco, Paradigm, and resellers and consumers of those

electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *274 patent.
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3. Inducement of Infringement

247. NetPak has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-22 of
the *274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to perform
actions known by NetPak to be acts of infringement of the 274 patent with intent that those
performing the acts infringe the 274 patent. Specifically, NetPak, on information and belief,
inter alia, advertises regarding the Carpex Dispenser, publishes datasheets and promotional
literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes user manuals for
the Carpex Dispenser, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers. Additionally,
NetPak sells Carpex Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the
devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing
devices directly infringe the 274 patent.

248. Further, NetPak Electronik, on information and belief, inter alia, advertises
regarding Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets
and promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes
user manuals for the Stefco 92004 Dispenser and the Paradigm Emerald Dispenser, and offers
support and technical assistance to its customers, including Stefco and/or Paradigm.
Additionally, NetPak Electronik sells 92004 Dispensers and Emerald Dispensers through
wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the United States.
Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *274 patent.

XIII. NETPAK’S UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES

249.  On information and belief, NetPak sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after
importation its infringing electronic towel dispensing devices.
250. On information and belief, NetPak’s Accused Products are manufactured abroad,

sold for importation, imported and sold after importation in the United States by NetPak or
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NetPak’s vendors. For example, Exhibit 16 contains NetPak-related summaries of Import
Genius report spreadsheets (Exhibits 51-56), indicating that NetPak Elektronik delivers
infringing dispensers from Turkey to at least NetPak USA, Stefco, and or Paradigm in the United
States.

251.  Exhibit 39 is the Declaration of Gary Petersen regarding the purchase of sample
NetPak Accused Products in the United States.

252. Physical Exhibit P5 is a Carpex Dispenser purchased from NetPak in the United
States. Exhibit 44 contains photographs of this Carpex Dispenser showing that the Carpex
Dispenser’s packaging indicates that it was assembled in Turkey.

253.  Physical Exhibits P3 and P6 are Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and Paradigm’s
Emerald Dispenser purchased from Stefco and Paradigm, respectively, in the United States.
Exhibits 42 and 45 contain photographs of Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and Paradigm’s Emerald
Dispenser, respectively, showing that the packaging of both Stefco’s 92004 Dispenser and
Paradigm’s Emerald Dispenser indicates that they were assembled in Turkey and/or China.

254. Therefore, NetPak engages in unfair trade practices by importing, selling for
importation, and/or selling after importation products that infringe the Asserted Patents.

X1V. PARADIGM’S INFRINGEMENT OF THE ASSERTED PATENTS

255.  As discussed in detail below, at least the Paradigm Emerald Automated Touchless
Paper Towel Dispenser infringes the *815, 856, *289, and/or *274 patents. Information
regarding Paradigm’s representative Emerald Dispenser discussed below may be found in
Exhibit 17. The identification of a specific model or type of electronic paper towel dispensing
device is not intended to limit the scope of the Investigation, and any remedy should extend to all

infringing electronic paper towel dispensing devices.
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A. Paradigm’s Infringement of the 815 Patent

256. Paradigm directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to Claims 1-7 of the 815 patent with at least its Emerald Dispenser.

257. Anexemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claims 1 and 4
of the ’815 patent by the Emerald Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 35.

1. Direct Infringement

258. Paradigm, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale the
Emerald Dispenser within the United States. Complainant has purchased the Emerald Dispenser
in the United States from Paradigm. See Exhibit 39.

259.  On information and belief, Paradigm sells and offers for sale the Emerald
Dispenser to distributors, independent retailers, and consumers in the United States.

260. On information and belief, Paradigm imports into the United States at least the
Emerald Dispenser.

261. On information and belief, Paradigm tests and/or operates at least the Emerald
Dispenser in the United States, thereby performing the claimed methods and directly infringing
any asserted claims of the *815 patent requiring such operation.

262. Therefore, Paradigm directly infringes Claims 1-7 of the 815 patent through its
importation for sale, sale after importation, and/or use after importation of certain electronic
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

263. Paradigm also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) Claims 1-7
of the *815 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States, offering for
sale within the United States, and/or importing components, including the Emerald Dispenser,

and the non-staple constituent parts of those devices, that embody a material part of the
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inventions described in the 815 patent. These devices are known by Paradigm to be especially
made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the 815 patent and are not staple articles
or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

264. Specifically, Paradigm sells the Emerald Dispenser, with knowledge that the
device infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers
and consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *815
patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

265. Paradigm has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-7
of the *815 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to
perform actions known by Paradigm to be acts of infringement of the 815 patent with intent that
those performing the acts infringe the 815 patent. Specifically, Paradigm, on information and
belief, inter alia, advertises regarding the Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets and
promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes user
manuals for the Emerald Dispenser, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers.
Additionally, Paradigm sells Emerald Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers,
knowing that the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper
towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

B. Paradigm’s Infringement of the *856 Patent

266. Paradigm directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to Claims 1-22 of the *856 patent with at least the Emerald Dispenser.
267. An exemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 8, and

15 of the *856 patent by the Emerald Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 36.
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1. Direct Infringement

268. Paradigm, directly and through authorized aéents, sells and offers for sale the
Emerald Dispenser within the United States. Complainant has purchased the Emerald Dispenser
in the United States from Paradigm. See Exhibit 39.

269. On information and belief, Paradigm sells and offers for sale the Emerald
Dispenser to distributors, independent retailers, and customers in the United States.

270. On information and belief, Paradigm imports into the United States at least the
Emerald Dispenser.

271. On information and belief, Paradigm tests and/or operates at least the Emerald
Dispenser, in the United States, thereby performing the claimed methods and directly infringing
any asserted claims of the *856 patent requiring such operation.

272. Therefore, Paradigm directly infringes Claims 1-22 of the *856 patent through its
importation for sale, sale after importation, and/or use after importation of certain electronic
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

273. Paradigm also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) Claims 1-22
of the 856 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States, offering for
sale within the United States, and/or importing components, including the Emerald Dispenser,
and the non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of the
inventions described in the *856 patent. These devices are known by Paradigm to be especially
made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the 856 patent and are not staple articles
or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

274. Specifically, Paradigm sells the Emerald Dispenser, with knowledge that the

device infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers
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and consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the 856
patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

275. Paradigm has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-7
of the *856 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to
perform actions known by Paradigm to be acts of infringement of the *856 patent with intent that
those performing the acts infringe the *856 patent. Specifically, Paradigm, on information and
belief, inter alia, advertises regarding the Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets and
promotional literature describing the operation of the Emerald Dispenser, creates and/or
distributes user manuals for the Emerald Dispenser, and offers support and technical assistance
to its customers, Additionally, Paradigm sells the Emerald Dispensers through wholesale
channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those
electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *856 patent.

C. Paradigm’s Infringement of the *289 Patent

276. Paradigm directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to at least Claims 1-3 of the *289 patent with at least the Emerald Dispenser.

277. Anexemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claim 1 of the
’289 patent by the Emerald Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 37.

1. Direct Infringement

278. Paradigm, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale the
Emerald Dispenser within the United States. Complainant has purchased the Emerald Dispenser
in the United States from Paradigm. See Exhibit 39.

279. On information and belief, Paradigm sells and offers for sale the Emerald

Dispenser to distributors, independent retailers and consumers in the United States.
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280. On information and belief, Paradigm imports into the United States at least the
Emerald Dispenser.

281. Therefore, Paradigm directly infringes at least Claims 1-3 of the *289 patent
through its importation for sale and/or sale after importation of certain electronic paper towel
dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

282. Paradigm also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) at least
Claims 1-3 of the *289 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States,
offering for sale within the United States, and/or importing components, including the Emerald
Dispenser, and the non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of
the inventions described in the 289 patent. These devices are known by Paradigm to be
especially made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the *289 patent and are not
staple articles or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

283.  Specifically, Paradigm sells the Emerald Dispenser, with knowledge that the
device infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers
and consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *289
patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

284. Paradigm has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-3
of the 289 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to
perform actions known by Paradigm to be acts of infringement of the *289 patent with intent that
those performing the acts infringe the *289 patent. Specifically, Paradigm, on information and

belief, inter alia, sells Emerald Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that
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the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing
devices directly infringe the *289 patent.

D. Paradigm’s Infringement of the *274 Patent

285. Paradigm directly infringes, contributes to infringement, and induces infringement
with respect to Claims 1-22 of the *274 patent with at least the Emerald Dispenser.

286. An exemplary claim chart showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 4, and
12 of the *274 patent by the Emerald Dispenser is attached as Exhibit 38.

1. Direct Infringement

287. Paradigm, directly and through authorized agents, sells and offers for sale the
Emerald Dispenser within the United States. Complainant has purchased the Emerald Dispenser
in the United States from Paradigm. See Exhibit 39.

288. On information and belief, Paradigm sells and offers for sale the Emerald
Dispenser to distributors, independent retailers and consumers in the United States.

289.  On information and belief, Paradigm imports into the United States at least the
Emerald Dispenser.

290. On information and belief, Paradigm tests and/or operates at least the Emerald
Dispenser, in the United States, thereby performing the claimed methods and directly infringing
any asserted claims of the *274 patent requiring such operation.

291.  Therefore, Paradigm directly infringes Claims 1-22 of the *274 patent through its
importation for sale, sale after importation, and/or use after importation of certain electronic
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

292. Paradigm also contributes to infringement of (and thereby infringes) Claims 1-22

of the *274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United States, offering for
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sale within the United States, and/or importing components, including the Emerald Dispenser,
and the non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of the
inventions described in the 274 patent. These devices are known by Paradigm to be especially
made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the 274 patent and are not staple articles
or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use. |

293.  Specifically, Paradigm sells the Emerald Dispenser, with knowledge that the
device infringes, through wholesale channels to resellers and directly to consumers. Resellers
and consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *274
patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

294. Paradigm has also induced and continues to induce others to infringe Claims 1-22
of the 274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and facilitating others to
perform actions known by Paradigm to be acts of infringemént of the 274 patent with intent that
those performing the acts infringe the 274 patent. Specifically, Paradigm, on information and
belief, inter alia, advertises regarding the Emerald Dispenser, publishes datasheets and
promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes user
manuals for the Emerald Dispenser, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers.
Additionally, Paradigm sells Emerald Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers,
knowing that the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper
towel dispensing devices directly infringe the 274 patent.

XV. PARADIGM’S UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES

295.  On information and belief, Paradigm sells for importation, imports, and/or sells

after importation its infringing electronic towel dispensing devices.
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296.  On information and belief, Paradigm’s Accused Products are manufactured
abroad, sold for importation, imported and sold after importation in the United States by
Paradigm or Paradigm's vendors. For example, Exhibit 17 contains Paradigm-related summaries
of Import Genius report spreadsheets (Exhibits 51-56), indicating that NetPak Elektronik delivers
infringing dispensers from Turkey to Paradigm in New York.

297.  Exhibit 39 is the Declaration of Gary Petersen regarding the purchase of sample
Paradigm Accused Products in the United States.

298. Physical Exhibit P6 is an Emerald Dispenser purchased from Paradigm in the
United States. Exhibit 45 contains photographs of this Emerald Dispenser showing that the
Emerald Dispenser’s packaging indicates that it was assembled in Turkey.

299. Therefore, Paradigm engages in unfair trade practices by importing, selling for
importation, and/or selling after importation products that infringe the Asserted Patents.

XVIL. NEW CHOICE’S AND VIDA’S INFRINGEMENT OF THE ASSERTED
PATENTS

300. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida manufacture at least Kruger’s
Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers and import them from Hong Kong and Taiwan to
Kruger and Draco in the United States. As discussed in detail in §§ VI and X above, Kruger’s
Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers infringe the *815, *856, 289, and *274 patents.
Information regarding Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers may be found in
Exhibits 13 and 15, respectively. Information regarding New Choice and Vida discussed below
may be found in Exhibit 18. The identitfication of a specific model or type of electronic paper
towel dispensing device is not intended to limit the scope of the Investigation, and any remedy

should extend to all infringing electronic paper towel dispensing devices.
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A. New Choice’s and Vida’s Infringement of the 815 Patent

301. New Choice and Vida directly infringe, contribute to infringement, and induce
infringement with respect to at least Claims 1-2 and 4 of the *815 patent with at least Kruger’s
Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers.

302. Exemplary claim charts showing infringemeﬁt of independent Claims 1 and 4 of
the "815 patent by Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers are attached as
Exhibits 19 and 27, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

303. New Choice and Vida, directly and through authorized agents, sell and offer for
sale Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers within the United States. At least
Draco and Kruger have purchased the Draco Dispensers and the Kruger Titan® Dispenser,
respectively, in the United States from New Choice and Vida. See Exhibits 13 and 18.

304. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida sell and offer for sale Kruger’s
Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers to distributors, independent retailers, and/or
consumers in the United States.

305. Therefore, New Choice and Vida directly infringe at least Claim 4 of the "815
patent through their importation for sale and/or sale after importation of certain electronic towel
dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

306. New Choice and Vida contribute to infringement of (and thereby infringe) at least
Claims 1-2 and 4 of the *815 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United
States, offering for sale within the United States, and/or importing components into the United
States, including Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers, and the non-staple

constituent parts of those devices, that embody a material part of the inventions described in the
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"815 patent. These devices are known by New Choice and Vida to be especially made or
especially adapted for use in infringement of the 815 patent and are not staple articles or
commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

307. New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers,
with knowledge that those devices infringe, through wholesale channels to resellers.
Specifically, New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers to
at least Kruger and Draco, respectively. As discussed above, Kruger, Draco, and resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

308. New Choice and Vida have also induced and continue to induce others to infringe
Claims 1-2 and 4 of the *815 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging and
facilitating others to perform actions known by New Choice and Vida to be acts of infringement
of the 815 patent with intent that those performing the acts infringe the *815 patent.
Specifically, New Choice and Vida, on information and belief, inter alia, advertise regarding
Kruger’s Titan> Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers, publish datasheets and promotional
literature describing the operation of those devices, create and/or distribute user manuals for
Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers, and offer support and technical assistance
to their customers, including Kruger and/or Draco. Additionally, New Choice and Vida sell
Titan® Dispensers and the Draco Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing
that the devices are resold in the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel
dispensing devices directly infringe the *815 patent.

309. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida also direct Draco to sell, offer

for sale, import, test and/or operate the Draco Dispensers in the United States.
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B. New Choice’s and Vida’s Infringement of the 856 Patent

310. New Choice and Vida directly infringe, contribute to infringement, and induce
infringement with respect to at least Claims 1-2, 4-8, 12-15, and 19-22 of the *856 patent with at
least Kruger’s Titan? Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers.

311. Exemplary claim charts showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 8, and 15
of the 856 patent by Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers are attached as
Exhibits 20 and 28, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

312.  New Choice and Vida, directly and through authorized agents, sell and offer for
sale Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers within the United States. At least
Draco and Kruger have purchased the Draco Dispensers and the Kruger Titan® Dispenser,
respectively, in the United States from New Choice and Vida. See Exhibits 13 and 18.

313. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida sells and offers for sale
Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers to distributors, independent retailers,
and/or customers in the United States.

314.  Therefore, New Choice and Vida directly infringe at least Claims 4-8, 12-15, and
19-22 of the 856 patent through their importation for sale and/or sale after importation of certain
electronic paper towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

315. New Choice and Vida also contribute to infringement of (and thereby infringe) at
least Claims 1-2, 4-8, 12-15, and 19-22 of the *856 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by
selling within the United States, offering for sale within the United States, and/or importing
components into the United States, including Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco

Dispensers, and the non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of
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the inventions described in the *856 patent. These devices are known by New Choice and Vida
to be especially made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the 856 patent and are not
staple articles or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

316. New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers,
with knowledge that those devices infringe, through wholesale channels to resellers.
Specifically, New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers to
at least Kruger and Draco, respectively. As discussed above, Kruger, Draco, and resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *856 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

317.  New Choice and Vida have also induced and continue to induce others to infringe
at least Claims 1-2, 4-8, 12-15, and 19-22 of the 856 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by
encouraging and facilitating others to perform actions known by New Choice and Vida to be acts
of infringement of the 856 patent with intent that those performing the acts infringe the *856
patent. Specifically, New Choice and Vida, on information and belief, inter alia, advertise
regarding Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers, publish datasheets and
promotional literature describing the operation of Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco
Dispensers, create and/or distribute user manuals for Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco
Dispensers, and offer support and technical assistance to their customers, including Kruger
and/or Draco. Additionally, New Choice and Vida sell Titan> Dispensers and the Draco
Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the
United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the
’856 patent.

318. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida also direct Draco to sell, offer

for sale, import, test and/or operate the Draco Dispensers in the United States.
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C. New Choice’s and Vida’s Infringement of the ’289 Patent

319. New Choice and Vida directly infringe, contribute to infringement, and induce
infringement with respect to at least Claim 1 of the *289 patent with at least Kruger’s Titan®
Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers. |

320. Exemplary claim charts showing infringement of independent Claim 1 of the *289
patent by Kruger’s Titan? Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers are attached as Exhibits 21 and
29, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

321. New Choice and Vida, directly and through authorized agents, sell and offer for
sale Kruger’s Titan? Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers within the United States. At least
Draco and Kruger have purchased the Draco Dispensers and the Kruger Titan® Dispenser,
respectively, in the United States from New Choice and Vida. See Exhibits 13 and 18.

322.  On information and belief, New Choice and Vida sell and offer for sale Kruger’s
Titan? Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers to distributors, independent retailers and/or
consumers in the United States.

323. Therefore, New Choice and Vida directly infringe at least Claim 1 of the "289
patent through their importation for sale and/or sale after importation of certain electronic paper
towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

324. New Choice and Vida also contribute to infringement of (and thereby infringe) at
least Claim 1 of the *289 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling within the United
States, offering for sale within the United States, and/or importing components into the United
States, including Kruger’s Titan? Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers, and the non-staple

constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of the inventions described in the
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’289 patent. These devices are known by New Choice and Vida to be especially made or
especially adapted for use in infringement of the *289 patent and are not staple articles or
commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.

325. New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers,
with knowledge that those devices infringe, through wholesale channels to resellers.
Specifically, New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers to
at least Kruger and Draco, respectively. As discussed abové, Kruger, Draco, and resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *289 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

326. New Choice and Vida have also induced and continue to induce others to infringe
at least Claim 1 of the 289 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. '§ 271 by encouraging and facilitating
others to perform actions known by New Choice and Vida to be acts of infringement of the *289
patent with intent that those performing the acts infringe the *289 patent. Specifically, New
Choice and Vida, on information and belief, inter alia, sell Titan® Dispensers and the Draco
Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in the
United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the
’289 patent.

327. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida also direct Draco to sell, offer
for sale, import, test and/or operate the Draco Dispensers in the United States.

D. New Choice’s and Vida’s Infringement of the ’274 Patent

328. New Choice and Vida directly infringe, contribute to infringement, and induce
infringement with respect to at least Claims 1-2, 4, 8-12, and 16-22 of the *274 patent with at

least Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers.
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329. Exemplary claim charts showing infringement of independent Claims 1, 4, and 12
of the 274 patent by Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers are attached as
Exhibits 22 and 30, respectively.

1. Direct Infringement

330. New Choice and Vida, directly and through authorized agents, sell and offer for
sale Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers within the United States. At least
Draco and Kruger have purchased the Draco Dispensers and the Kruger Titan® Dispenser,
respectively, in the United States from New Choice and Vida. See Exhibits 13 and 18.

331. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida sell and offer for sale Kruger’s
Titan” Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers to distributors, independent retailers and/or
consumers in the United States.

332. Therefore, New Choice and Vida directly infringe at least Claims 4, 8-12, and
16-22 of the *274 patent through their importation for sale and/or sale after importation of certain
electronic paper towel dispensers.

2. Contributory Infringement

333. New Choice and Vida also contribute to infringement of (and thereby infringe) at
least Claims 1-2, 4, 8-12, and 16-22 of the 274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by selling
within the United States, offering for sale within the United States, and/or importing components
into the United States, including Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers, and the
non-staple constituent parts of those devices that embody a material part of the inventions
described in the *274 patent. These devices are known by New Choice and Vida to be especially
made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the *274 patent and are not staple articles

or commodities suitable for substantial, non-infringing use.
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334. New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan” Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers,
with knowledge that those devices infringe, through wholesale channels to resellers.
Specifically, New Choice and Vida sell Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers to
at least Kruger and Draco, respectively. As discussed above, Kruger, Draco, and resellers and
consumers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe the *274 patent.

3. Inducement of Infringement

335.  New Choice and Vida have also induced and continue to induce others to infringe
Claims 1-2, 4, 8-12, and 16-22 of the *274 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by encouraging
and facilitating others to perform actions known by New Choice and Vida to be acts of
infringement of the 274 patent with intent that those performing the acts infringe the 274
patent. Specifically, New Choice and Vida, on information and belief, inter alia, advertise
regarding Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and/or the Draco Dispensers, publish datasheets and
promotional literature describing the operation of those devices, create and/or distribute user
manuals for Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco Dispensers, and offer support and technical
assistance to their customers. Additionally, New Choice and Vida sell Titan” Dispensers and the
Draco Dispensers through wholesale channels to resellers, knowing that the devices are resold in
the United States. Resellers of those electronic paper towel dispensing devices directly infringe
the 274 patent.

336. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida also direct Draco to sell, offer
for sale, import, test and/or operate the Draco Dispensers in the United States.

XVII. NEW CHOICE’S AND VIDA’S UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES

337. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida sell for importation, import,

and/or sell after importation their infringing electronic towel dispensing devices.
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338. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida’s Accused Products are
manufactured abroad, sold for importation, imported and sold after importation in the United
States by New Choice and Vida or New Choice and Vida’s vendors. For example, Exhibits 13
and 18 contain New Choice and Vida-related summaries of Import Genius report spreadsheets
(Exhibits 51-56), indicating that New Choice and Vida deliver infringing dispensers to at least
Draco and Kruger in the United States.

339. Physical Exhibits P2 and P4 are Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the Draco
Sensorcut Dispenser purchased from Kruger and Draco, respectively, in the United States.
Exhibit 41 and 43 contain photographs of Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and Draco’s Sensorcut
Dispenser, respectively, showing that the packaging of both Kruger’s Titan® Dispenser and the
Draco Dispensers indicates that they were assembled in China.

340. On information and belief, New Choice and Vida imported these dispensers into
the United States to Kruger and Draco.

341. Therefore, New Choice and Vida engage in unfair trade practices by importing,
selling for importation, and/or selling after importation products that infringe the Asserted
Patents.

XVIIL. TARIFF NUMBERS APPLICABLE TO THE ACCUSED PRODUCTS

342. On information and belief, the Accused Products have been imported into the
United States under at least Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States item numbers
8479.89.65 and 8479.89.98.

XIX. RELATED LITIGATION

343.  Concurrent with the filing of this complaint, Georgia-Pacific has filed civil
actions in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division,

alleging that Kruger, Stefco, Draco, NetPak, and Paradigm infringe the Asserted Patents. There
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has been no other foreign or domestic court or agency litigation relating to the unlawful acts
alleged herein.

XX. THE DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

344. An industry as required by Section 337(a)(2) and defined by Section 337(a)(3)
exists in the United States relating to Georgia-Pacific’s electronic paper towel dispensers
protected by the Asserted Patents.

A. Georgia-Pacific’s Articles Protected by the Asserted Patents

345. Georgia-Pacific’s electronic paper towel dispensers, including but not limited to
the original enMotion®, enMotion® Recessed, enMotion® Impulse 8, enMotion® Impulse 10,
enMotion® Water Resistant, Cormatic®, Asio®, and Marathon® dispensers, practice the
Asserted Patents.

346. Georgia-Pacific’s original enMotion® Dispenser is included as Physical Exhibit
P1. Photographs of the original enMotion® Dispenser are included in Exhibit 40. Exhibit 11
and Confidential Exhibit 12 contain information regarding the original enMotion® Dispenser.
Exhibits 46, 47, 48, and 49 contain claim charts showing that the original enMotion® Dispenser
practices at least Claim 1 of the 815 patent, Claim 1 of the *856 patent, Claim 1 of the '289
patent, and Claim 1 of the "274 patent, respectively. Georgia-Pacific's other electronic paper
towel dispensers referenced above practice the Asserted Patents in a similar manner.

B. Georgia-Pacific’s Investments in the United States with respect to the
Articles Protected by the Asserted Patents

347. Complainant has made substantial investments in the United States in the
exploitation of the Asserted Patents. These investments include at least domestic engineering,
research and development, and repair and service relating to electronic paper towel dispensers

that are protected by the Asserted Patents.
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1. Investments Relating to Engineering and Research and Development

348. Employees in Georgia-Pacific’s Neenah Technical Center conduct engineering
and research and development relating to Georgia-Pacific’s electronic paper towel dispensers
protected by the Asserted Patents. Details of these investments are contained in Confidential
Exhibit 50.

349. Beginning in 1999, a team of employees at tﬁe Neenah Technical Center began
developing an automated paper towel dispenser. At that time, the Neenah Technical Center was
part of Fort James Corp. (“Fort James”). Georgia-Pacific Corp. acquired Fort James in 2000 and
continued the automated dispenser development, with the assistance of engineering, design and
manufacturing companies located throughout the United States, until the original enMotion®
Dispenser was released in 2002. Georgia-Pacific Consumer Products LP was formed as part of
an internal reorganization in 2006, and was made of assets from Georgia-Pacific Corp. as well as
a number of other operating companies.

350. Following the release of the original enMotion® Dispenser, employees at the
Neenah Technical Center, with assistance from engineering, design and manufacturing
companies located throughout the United States, have continued to engineer and design
manufacturing improvements and cost reduction activities relating to the original enMotion®
Dispenser.

351.  Georgia-Pacific has also continued to make substantial investments in the United
States in developing new automated paper towel dispensers that are protected by the Asserted
Patents, including those listed in 9 345 above.

352.  Since the original enMotion® dispenser was released in 2002, employees at the
Neenah Technical Center, with the assistance of engineering, design and manufacturing

companies located throughout the United States, have continued to engineer, research and
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develop new automated paper towel dispenser models that practice the Asserted Patents. These
investments are described in detail in Confidential Exhibit 50.

2. Investments Relating to Repair and Service

353. Complainant has made and continues to make substantial investments in the
United States relating to the repair and service of Georgia-Pacific’s electronic paper towel
dispensers that practice the Asserted Patents, including those listed in § 345 above.

354. For example, Georgia-Pacific supports its electronic paper towel dispenser
customers that practice the Asserted Patents through a call center known as GPXpress.
GPXpress technicians assist Georgia-Pacific’s customers with their installation, operation and
service needs, including arranging for product and part replacement.

355. Georgia-Pacific employees at the Neenah Technical Center monitor problems
reported to GPXpress regarding the electronic paper towel dispensers that practice the Asserted
Patents and develop solutions to those problems.

356. Complainant’s domestic investments in repairing and servicing its electronic
paper towel dispensers protected by the Asserted Patents are described in more detail in
Confidential Exhibit 50.

XXI. GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER

357. A general exclusion order is necessary to prevent the circumvention of an
exclusion order limited to the named Respondents.

358. There is a widespread pattern of infringement of the Asserted Patents by imported
electronic paper towel dispensers and it is difficult to identify the source of infringing products.
On information and belief, infringing electronic paper towel dispensers are routinely imported
into the United States, sold for importation into the United States, and/or sold within the United

States after importation by numerous unknown entities. For example, Georgia-Pacific has
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identified some infringing electronic paper towel dispensers but has been unable to identify their
source. On information and belief, the identified infringing dispensers were manufactured by a
company in Mexico, but Georgia-Pacific has not been able to determine their manufacturer due
to the apparently fleeting nature of the companies that make and sell the infringing electronic
paper towel dispensers.

359. Business conditions suggest that foreign manufacturers other than the
Respondents may attempt to enter the United States market with infringing products. There is an
established and growing demand in the United States for electronic paper towel dispensers, and
there are well-established and diffuse marketing and distribution networks for these products,
which are typically sold through small janitorial supply houses.

360. The electronic paper towel dispensers that are imported into the United States by
a number of foreign manufacturers, including NetPak Elektronik, Vida, and New Choice, are
sold in the United States by a number of different domestic companies under a number of
different brands. A limited exclusion order may prevent some domestic companies from selling
infringing electronic paper towel dispensers, but the nature of the industry and the ease of
manufacturing infringing electronic paper towel dispensers suggests that new companies and
new brands would take their place.

361. There are many producers of plastic molded products, particularly in Asia, that
could readily and inexpensively retool their production facilities to produce infringing electronic
paper towel dispensers to replace the Respondents should the Commission enter only limited

relief.
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XXII. COMPLAINANT’S REQUEST FOR RELIEF

362.

Commission:

(a)

(b)
(©

(d)

(e)

Complainant respectfully requests that the United States International Trade

Institute an immediate investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, with respect to violations of Section 337
based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and/or
the sale within the United States after importation of Respondents’ electronic
paper towel dispensers and components thereof that infringe one or more claims
of the Asserted Patents;

Determine that there has been a violation of Section 337 by Respondents;

Issue a general exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2), excluding
from entry into the United States or admission into Foreign Trade Zones in the
United States of all electronic paper towel dispensers and components thereof that
infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents;

Issue a permanent exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(1),
prohibiting entry into the United States or admission into Foreign Trade Zones in
the United States of all of Respondents’ electronic paper towel dispensers and
components thereof that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents;
Issue a permanent cease and desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f),
prohibiting Respondents, their affiliates, and others acting on behalf of
Respondents, from importing, admitting, or Withdrawing from a foreign trade
zone, marketing, advertising, demonstrating, warehousing inventory for
distribution, distributing, offering for sale, selling, licensing, repairing,

maintaining, updating, or using any of Respondents’ electronic paper towel
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dispensers and components thereof that infringe one or more claims of the
Asserted Patents; and
(f)  Issue such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper based

on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the Commission.

DATED: April 19, 2010

S
Paul F. Brinkman
Alex Lasher
ALSTON & BIRD LLP
The Atlantic Building
950 F Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004-1404

Frank G. Smith

Keith E. Broyles

Kristen L. Melton
Matthew W. Howell
Pamela M. Holland
ALSTON & BIRD LLP
One Atlantic Center

1201 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30309-3424

Counsel for Complainant Georgia-Pacific Consumer
Products LP
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VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT

I, William D. Sleeper, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the

United States of America, and in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a) the

following is true and correct:

1.

I am President — GP Professional, Washroom and Wiper Solutions of
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Products LP, and am duly authorized to verify
this complaint on behalf of Georgia-Pacific Consumer Products LP;

I have read the complaint and am aware of its contents;

The complaint is not being presented for any improper purpose, such as to
harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needlessly increase in the cost of
litigation;

To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon
reasonable inquiry, the claims and legal contentions of this complaint are
warranted by existing law or a good faith argument for the extension,
modification or reversal of existing law;

To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon
reasonable inquiry, the allegations and other factual contentions in the
complaint have evidentiary support or are likely to have evidentiary
support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or

discovery.

Executed on April 19,2010
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